

Fun Club Homework Contract 2023-2024

Each day, Fun Club students have the opportunity to complete their assignments under the supervision of a staff person. The environment will be free of any distractions (music, children playing, etc.) and children will have ample space to work in. The homework period should not exceed 30 minutes. Should a child require more time, they may continue to work in the cafeteria with the understanding that after homework time is concluded, the "quiet time" will no longer be in effect. Though the opportunity to complete homework assignments at the program is offered, it is the parent's decision whether or not their child must participate.

Children who do not have homework are removed to another area for free play. Staff working in the homework area are responsible for maintaining a quiet environment and should spot check children's assignments as they are completed. However, staff are not responsible for working one-on-one with individual children during homework or ensuring that every assignment/problem has been checked.

During homework time, staff can encourage students to do their homework but, we have no way of forcing them to do so. Students with a signed Homework Contract will be asked to do their homework and will not be allowed to participate in any other activities, during homework time. If a child refuses to do their homework, then they will sit quietly during the duration of homework time.

Please note that Fun Club staff are not employed as tutors. They do their best to spot check and help children, during homework time, but it is unrealistic for us to provide 1:1 homework support for all children on the homework list. Ultimately, putting your child on the homework contract is a contract between you and your child. You should outline the expectations you have for your child, during homework time, and make sure they are aware of your expectations and consequences for not following through. Our staff can encourage students, with a Homework Contract, to meet your expectations but we can't force students to use the homework time as you wish.

Please fill out and return the attached Homework Contract to will@billericabgc.com.

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out to me directly.

Sincerely,

Will Vallely

Childcare Director Boys and Girls Club of Greater Billerica (978)-667-2193 x104 Will@billericabgc.com



FUN CLUB HOMEWORK CONTRACT

F

Student Name:		Fun Club Site			
Grade:	School Teacher's Name		Days in attendance M Tu W Th		

I would like my child to participate in homework time when offered at Fun Club. I have discussed these expectations with my child and we have agreed they should work on the following subjects or assignments during the homework period:

- Math
- English
- □ History/Social Studies
- □ Science
- Quiet Reading for ____ minutes
- $\hfill\square$ One page of the homework packet
- □ Other (Please specify):

_				
-				
-				
-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
-				
Parent/G	Suardian Name:		_	
Parent/G	Suardian Signature		_	
C+	- A always da always and (Circustum			
student	s Acknowledgement/Signature			 -
Cito Dire	eter's Signatura			
Site Dire	ctor's Signature			
Date Cor	ntract will take effect			